OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

ILLEGIBLE

Pan American Petroleum Corporation
Post Office Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico

April 8, 1968

Attention: Mr. V., E. Staley

AMENDMERT
Administrative Order PC-55

G2

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter dated April 1, 1968, wherein
you request an amendment to Administrative Order PC~55 which order
authorized the commingling of oil from the Drinkard and Blinebry
Oil Pools and condensate from the Tubb Gas Pool, Eumont Gas Pool,
and Blinebry Gas Pool on your State "C" Tract 12 Lease after
separately metering the production from sach pool. It is our
understanding that the Eumont zone is no longer productive and
that all wells in the other zones are of marginal nature and that
you therefore propose to commingle, allocating the production on
the basis of periocdic well tests.
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Administrative Order PC-55 is hereby amended to delete the
/ EBumont zone from the commingling authority and to delete the
metering requirement from the other zones. Provided however,
that you shall notify the Commission in the event any zone on
this lease becomes capable of top allowable production.

m/<i"

Very truly yours,

A. L, PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/DEN/esr

ccs Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Hobbs
0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
State Land Office -~ Santa Fe
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ILLEGIBLE

April 9, 1963

Pan American Petroleum Coxrporation
P. O. Box &8
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re; Request for permission to commingle pro-
duction from Blinedbry, Drinkard 04l Pools
and Blinebzy-Tubb (Condensate), Leass
State "C", B-1537, Section 16, Township

21%, Range 37E, Led County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:
This office grants approval to your above request
to commingle production from four wells in the
NWy of Section 16, Township 21S, Range 37E. Owner-
ship is Common.
Thank you for your diagrammatic sketch of your
battery installation, and plat showing location of
wells.

Very truly yours,

E. 8. JOHNNY WALKER
COMMISSIONER OF PUBLIC LANDS

BY:

ROMULG MARTINEZ
Oil and Gas Department

v/ R/ pr
ccs OLl Conservation Commission [ Y
Oil and Gas Aceounting Commission
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